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Memorandum 
 
Date:   May 13, 2024 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2024050493 

Bradley-San Ardo Capital Preventive Maintenance 

                                                                                                                                          

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned 

project. Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information _NOC_05-1K490-

revised. All other project information remains the same.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM Governor 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DISTRICT 5 
50 Higuera Street 
 San Luis Obispo, CA 93401  

 Making Conservation 
a California Way of Life. 

May 10, 2024 

State Clearinghouse 
1400 Tenth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
 
SCH# 2024050493 
MON-101-R9.2/R22.0 
EA 05-1K490 

To Whom It Concerns, 
 
As the Caltrans Agent of Representation for SCH 20240504, I would like to request a minor 
change to the project. We are now requesting that the SCH send a notice of the project to the 
California Transportation Commission since they are a responsible agency for this project.  
 
A revised Notice of Completion and Environmental Document Transmittal form has been provided 
in the email accompanying this memo. The previously submitted SCH Submittal Summary form is 
correct and already lists the California Transportation Commission as a responsible agency. As 
requested, this memo describes the requested changes. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michael Hollier 
Associate Environmental Planner 
805-441-4086 
michael.hollier@dot.ca.gov 
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